Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 1:47 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: Legal ad for Sunday April 12, 2020

Attachments: 041320_Special Mtg policygrp.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Sunday, April 12, 2020.

ACCT #: 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: Sunday, April 12, 2020
1 affidavit

Address: 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301
Viera, Fl. 32955

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record contents
of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request,
please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Public Hearing Notice of a Special Meeting of the Brevard County Board of County
Commissioners on Monday April 13, 2020 at 12:05 p.m.

Pursuant to Brevard County Commission Policy 97 the Chair of the Brevard County Board of
County Commissioners has called a special meeting at 12:05 p.m. Monday, April 13, 2020 to
discuss Commission consideration of Policy Group’s recommendation of social distancing. The
meeting will be held at the Brevard Government Center, Building C, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson
Way, Viera, Fl.

All persons for or against said items can be heard at said time and place. If a person decides to
appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting
or hearing, such person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her
expense, which record includes testimony and evidence upon which any appeal is to be based.
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes,
persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding
should contact the County Manager’s Office as soon as possible.



Deborah Thomas

From: Liesenfelt, Jim <Jim Liesenfeit@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 1:55 PM

To: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell
Cc: Lewis, Sally A; Mister, Patricia

Subject: RE: BOCC Special Meeting Friday, April 10, 2020 at 12 Noon. CANCELLED

Good afternoon, Ladies

Please be advised that the BOCC Special Meeting scheduled for tomorrow, Friday, April 10, 2020 at
12 Noon has been cancelled.

The Chair did confirm that there will be the Special Meeting scheduled for Monday, April 13, 2020 at
12 Noon as well as another Special Meeting scheduled at 12:05 p.m. on Monday, April 13,
2020. Sally is working on the Agenda.

Thank you.

Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County, Community Services Group
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way

Viera, FL 32940

321-633-2003

jim.liesenfelt@brevardfl.gov

“Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead,
contact this office by phone or in writing.”

From: Liesenfelt, Jim

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Christine Mulligan; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us
Cc: Lewis, Sally A

Subject: RE: BOCC Special Meeting Thursday, April 9, 2020 at 5 P.M. CANCELLED
Importance: High

Good morning Ladies,

Please be advised that the BOCC Special Meeting scheduled at 5 p.m. tonight, Thursday, April
9, 2020 at 5 p.m. is cancelled.

As far as we know, the 12 Noon Friday meeting is still on at the moment.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2020 5:04 PM

To: Christine Mulligan (Christine.Mulligan@brevardclerk.us); Deborah Thomas (deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us); Donna
Scott (donna.scott@brevardclerk.us); kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us

Cc: Lewis, Sally A

Subject: BOCC Special Meeting Thursday, April 9, 2020 at 5 P.M.

Good afternoon Ladies,

Please be advised that there is a BOCC Special Meeting Thursday, April 9, 2020 at 5 p.m. You will
receive an Agenda in the morning.

Thanks,

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Mister, Patricia; Liesenfelt, Jim

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: FW: 4137898 legal ad for Friday 4/3/20 florida today

Attachments: OrderConf.pdf

Confirmation of ad.

From: Gannett Legals Public Notices <GanLegPubNotices@gannett.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:01 PM

To: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: RE: 4137898 legal ad for Friday 4/3/20 florida today

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sally-

Please carefully review...
Thank you for your business, attached is your Ad order confirmation. Should you have any order changes / corrections please contact
me as scon as possible at 888-516-9220.

“*Please note: dn Affidavit of Publication (which is your notarized affidavit along with a digital copy of vour notice, is proof that vou
legally published your notice in the newspaper) will be charged and automaticatly added to your invoice unless you let us know in
writing that you do not wish io have one.

Thanks

Joanne Harris
Regional Legal Clerk

USA TODAY X
@ ook | LOCALIQ
@ Office: 888-516-9220 ext. 5410

W Fax: 888-516-9450
jharris2@gannelt.com

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:49 AM

To: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>

Cc: Mister, Patricia <Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov>; Christine Mulligan <Christine.Mulligan@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah
Thomas (deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us) <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott
<donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell (kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us)
<kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Tammy Rowe (Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us) <Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us>
Subject: 4137898 legal ad for Friday 4/3/20 florida today




Legal Ad Dept.
Please place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Friday, April 3, 2020

ACCT #: 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: Friday, April 3, 2020
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

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Customer: B.O.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER'S OFF

Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY
MELBOURNE FL 32940
USA

Run Times: 1

Run Dates: 04/03/20

Text of Ad:

AD#4137898 04/03/2020
Public Notice of ial Meetings of the
Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
Pursuant to Brevard County Commission Policy 97 the Chair of the Brevard Count:
Board of County Commissioners has called special meetings at 12:00 p.m. on tho qu.
fowing dates:

Monday April &, 2020

Thursday and Friday, April 9 and 10, 2020
Monday lhrou?n Friday. April 13-17, 2020
Monday April 20, 2020

Wednesday throu?h Friday, April 22- 24, 2020
Manday through Thursday, April 27 <20, 2020

The Special Meetings are calted to distuss Corena virus related reponsiinformation
and take responsive actlons. The meeting will be held at the Brevard Government
Center, Building €, 2725 ludge Fran Jamieson Way, Viers, FI,

All s for or against said items can be heard at said time and place. If a person
decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any marter consid-
ered at this meeting or hearing, such person will nead a record of this proceeding and
that, for such purposes, such person may need to ensufe that a verbatim record of this
proceeding is made, at hisher expense, which record includes testimany and evidence
upon which any appeal is to be based |n accordance with the Americans with Disabil-
ities Act and Section 286.26, Florida 3 with disabiliti fing special
accommodations to participate in this proceeding should contact the County Manag:
er's Office as soon as possible

Classified Ad Receipt
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

Ad No.:
Pymt Method

Net Amt:

No. of Affidavits:

0004137898
Invoice

$158.48

1

FLORIDAL?

& GANNETT COMPANY



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:49 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Mister, Patricia; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
Powell; Tammy Rowe

Subject: legal ad for Friday 4/3/20

Attachments: Monthly_special-mtg-notice_rev1.docx

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
Viera, FI. 32955

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



Public Notice of Special Meetings of the Brevard County Board of County
Commissioners

Pursuant to Brevard County Commission Policy 97 the Chair of the Brevard County Board of
County Commissioners has called special meetings at 12:00 p.m. on the following dates:

Monday April 6, 2020

Thursday and Friday, April 9 and 10, 2020
Monday through Friday, April 13-17, 2020
Monday April 20, 2020

Wednesday through Friday, April 22- 24, 2020
Monday through Thursday, April 27 -30, 2020

The Special Meetings are called to discuss Corona virus related reports/information and take
responsive actions. The meeting will be held at the Brevard Government Center, Building C,
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl.

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



